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International Bureau

E-mail: James.Balli@fcc.gov
George. Li@fcc.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
August 3, 2007

Ref: 2007-31
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835
Stephen Heifetz (202) 282-8973 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235

Alex Daman
Edward T. Hand
Myla S. Trotter
Jonathan Frenkel

(202) 282-9940
(202) 514-2464
(202) 324-1730
(202) 282-8478

Josephine Scarlett
Kenneth Schagrin
Sigal Mandelker
Sally Shipman

(202) 482-5461
(202) 395-5663
(202) 616-0573
(202) 456-6085

Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607

Re:  Section 214 Application
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national
security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.O.B. August 22, 2007,
because we are prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file)
applications are able to be viewed by accessing www.fce.gov/ibfs and searching by
the file number.

ITC-214-20070724-00291 (e-file)

Interconnect, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
50% owned by a citizen of Russia and 50% owned by a citizen of Russia and Greece.

ITC-214-20070717-00297(e-file)

USA Communication, Inc.’s application for authority to provide resale services between
the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is 100% owned by a
citizen of Mexico.

ITC-214-20070730-00307(e-file)

PhoneBrasil International Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-
based and resale services between the United States and wonémm:&o international points.
\u%@:oma is 100% owned by a citizen of Brazil. _

ITC-214-20070801-00311(e-file)

Sipcom Corp.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Two citizens of
Colombia, each of whom owns 60% and 40% of the applicant, respectively.



ITC-214-20070801-00312(e-file)

Telecom AG, LLC’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
50% owned by a citizen of Argentina.

ITC-214-20070801-00316(e-file)

Gatevox Communication Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based
and resale services between the United States and permissible international points.
Applicant is 50% owned by a citizen of Romania.

ITC-T/C-20070801-00314 (e-file)

Application for consent to transfer control of international section 214 authorization,
ITC-214-19981222-00884, held by BCE Nexxia Voice Services Corporation, from BCE
Inc. to 6796508 Canada Inc. (Transferee).

Transferee is a Canadian corporation. Teachers Private Capital, a division of Ontario
Teacher’s Pension Plan Board (a Canadian pension plan), holds a 51.6% direct
economic interest in the Transferee. Providence Equity Partners VI International L.P.
(U.S. firm) holds a 25.99% direct voting interest and a 22% direct economic interest in
the Transferee. Morcagu Holdings Corp. (Canadian corporation) holds a 66.67% direct
voting interest and a nominal economic interest in the Transfer.

ITC-T/C-20070801-00315(e-file)

Application for consent to transfer control of international section 214 authorization,
ITC-214-20001102-00665, held by Bell Aliant Regional Communications, Ltd., from
BCE Inc. to 6796508 Canada Inc. (Transferee). .

SCL-T/C-20070801-00014
Application for consent to transfer control of Marine Cable Corp. from BCE Inc. to 6796508

Canada Inc., a Canadian company. Marine Cable Corp. holds a 25% interest in the American-
Canada-1 submarine cable (SCL-LIC-19980123-00002, SCL-ASG-20070131-00004).

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. August 22, 2007, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with the above listed applications. :

Sincerely,

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff @ usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:50 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Great!!! Thanks JoAnn for following up on this one!

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:46 AM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Thanks Jennifer. We'll process with their dismissal.

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:09 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Hi JoAnn,

We have no record of any recent response from PhoneBrasil. Thank you for checking! Jennifer

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 2:56 PM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.
Jennifer,

We're getting ready to dismiss the application so I'm just double checking to see if Team Telecom has heard from
them recently.

Thanks!!

JoAnn

*#% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 2:41 PM

1/22/2009
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To: JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Hi JoAnn,

| just realized that you were probably talking about this case on your voice message. Did you need something
from us? | think | may have msised it. Thanks! Jennifer

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD); George Li; James Ball _
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Jennifer,
We’re still waiting for approval. |try and get it moving.

JoAnn

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 1:16 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD); George Li; James Ball

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Hi JoAnn,

Just thought I'd touch base on this one to see how it was going. Have you all been able to get approval to release
the letter for PhoneBrasil? Thanks much! Jennifer

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 4:05 PM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD); George Li; James Ball

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Jennifer,

We're waiting for final approval to release the letter. | will let you know once we get the OK. I'll probably come
back and double check to make sure they haven't made contact with you just before | release it.

Welcome back. Hope you had a nice vacation!

JoAnn

*#% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]

1/22/2009
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Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 3:38 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Hi JoAnn,

Any further progress on this dismissal? I've been out of the office for two weeks, and have a ton of emails, and
just wanted to make sure | didn't miss it. Thank you! Jennifer

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 1:30 PM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD); James Ball; George Li

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Jennifer,

We didn't hear back from either the applicant or their contact so we are in the process of dismissing PhoneBrasil's
application. Once | get the go ahead to release the dismissal letter, | will check with you to make sure you haven't
heard from them in the meantime.

JoAnn

**% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only *%**

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 1:10 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Hello JoAnn,

Just checking in on this one: did the Applicant ever get back to you all on this one or does it look like you all going
to begin your dismissal process? Thank you much! Jennifer

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 12:13 PM

To: mario_solla@hotmail.com; reg@regnumgroup.com; RegnumAssist

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; James Ball; Daniels, Douglas; Rockoff, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Re: ITC-214-20070730-00307

Mr. Dias:

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by October 22, 2008 and confirm that contact has
been made with the Executive Branch (per the July 23, 2008 e-mail from Alonzo Beyene,

Regulatory Back Office, to me) and the date of that contact. If we do not hear from you by this
date, we will begin the dismissal process to dismiss your application without prejudice of re-filing.

1/22/2009



Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 4:49 PM

To: 'mario_solla@hotmail.com'; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'RegnumAssist’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; 'Daniels, Douglas';

'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for PhoneBrasil International, Inc.

Re: ITC-214-20070730-00307

Mr. Dias,

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by August 13, 2008 the status of your pending
application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek
Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your

application to dismissal without prejudice.

Thank you,
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

1/22/2009



